

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.
 d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

Residential Rates for Northeast and West District:

CSWNA Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.00792)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	0.01185
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	0.01137
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.03215</u>

SRR Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.02679)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	(0.00029)
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	0.00133
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.00247</u>

WNA Rider Rate:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	6	3/31/2024	(0.02315)
2024 S1	4/1/2024	6	9/30/2024	0.02426
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3/31/2025</u>	<u>0.04732</u>

DATE OF ISSUE: August~~March~~ 30~~1~~, 2024
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: October~~April~~ 1, 2024
month day year

ISSUED BY: Charlie Evans Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
name of officer title

Joplin, MO
address

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.
 d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

Residential Rates for Southeast District:

CSWNA Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.00005)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	0.02493
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	0.00666
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.02935</u>

SRR Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.02997)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	0.00015
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	(0.00222)
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.00374</u>

WNA Rider Rate:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	6	3/31/2024	(0.00494)
2024 S1	4/1/2024	6	9/30/2024	0.02952
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3/31/2025</u>	<u>0.03753</u>

DATE OF ISSUE: August~~March~~ 30~~1~~, 2024
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: October~~April~~ 1, 2024
month day year

ISSUED BY: Charlie Evans Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
name of officer title

Joplin, MO
address

FORM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. No. 2

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 2

~~12th~~ 13th Revised Sheet No. 67.3

~~11th~~ 12th Revised Sheet No. 67.3

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.

d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

Name of Issuing Corporation

FOR – All Areas

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

DATE OF ISSUE: August~~March~~ 30~~1~~, 2024
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: October~~April~~ 1, 2024
month day year

ISSUED BY: Charlie Evans Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
name of officer title

Joplin, MO
address

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.
 d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

SGS Rates for Northeast and West District:

CSWNA Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.00333)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	0.00493
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	0.00477
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.01328</u>

SRR Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.02113)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	0.00070
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	0.00391
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.00074</u>

WNA Rider Rate:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	6	3/31/2024	(0.01883)
2024 S1	4/1/2024	6	9/30/2024	0.01431
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3/31/2025</u>	<u>0.02270</u>

DATE OF ISSUE: August~~March~~ 30~~1~~, 2024
 month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: October~~April~~ 1, 2024
 month day year

ISSUED BY: Charlie Evans Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
 name of officer title

Joplin, MO
 address

FORM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. No. 2

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 2

~~12th~~ 13th Revised Sheet No. 67.4

~~1241th~~ Revised Sheet No. 67.4

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.

d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

Name of Issuing Corporation

FOR – All Areas

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

DATE OF ISSUE: August~~March~~ 30~~1~~, 2024
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: October~~April~~ 1, 2024
month day year

ISSUED BY: Charlie Evans Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
name of officer title

Joplin, MO
address

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.
 d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)				
SGS Rates for Southeast District:				
CSWNA Table:				
Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.00001)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	0.00864
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	0.00237
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.01021</u>
SRR Table:				
Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
2023 S1	4/1/2023	12	3/31/2024	(0.00321)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	12	9/30/2024	0.00000
2024 S1	4/1/2024	12	3/31/2025	(0.00048)
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2025</u>	<u>0.00034</u>
WNA Rider Rate:				
Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
2023 S2	10/1/2023	6	3/31/2024	0.00542
2024 S1	4/1/2024	6	9/30/2024	0.01053
<u>2024 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2024</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3/31/2025</u>	<u>0.01244</u>

DATE OF ISSUE: AugustMarch 301, 2024
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: OctoberApril 1, 2024
month day year

ISSUED BY: Charlie Evans Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
name of officer title

Joplin, MO
address